
CENWP-OD-JD 5 July 2018 
 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 
 
 
SUBJECT: 18JDA03 MFR – Pacific Lamprey mortalities at John Day Dam Holding Tank. 
 
On 2 July 2018, CTUIR staff removed two adult Pacific Lamprey mortalities from within the holding 
tank at the Smolt Monitoring Facility at John Day Dam. These fish were bagged, labeled and frozen.  
They will be provided to NE Oregon Fish Pathology for analysis. 
 
Sorry no pictures available. 
 
Information collected is provided below:  
 

A.  Species – Pacific Lamprey (Entosphenus tridentatus) 
B.  Origin –  PL: wild 
C.  Lengths – PL: ~60 cm,    
D.  Tags – None  
E.  Marks and Injuries found on carcass – None observed.  
F.  Cause and Time of Death – Unknown- as adequate flow was provided to the holding tanks. 
G.  Future and Preventative Measures – None 
 
 
 

 
Sincerely,  

Project Fisheries 


